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Diversion of 0.0323 hect. of Forest land for access to Bhagat Phool 

Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya Swami Rattan Dev Reginal Centre on 

Dhabi-Tek Singh Road Kharal Tehsil Narwana under under Forest 

Division & Distt. Jind Proposal No. FP/HRIApproach/156078/2022 
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Hoig/eto 

eee 

v yti Registrar, BPS Mahila Vishwavidyalaya, Kharal Katán Distt. Senipat 



To 

Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya 

Sir, 

Ref No:-BPSMV/E 

Khanpur Kalan (Sonepat), Haryana-131305 

The Divisional Forest Officer, 
Jind. 

Office No. 01263-283038, www.bpswomenuniversity.ac.in 

Sub: -Diversion of.0.0323 hect. of Forest land for access to BhagatPhool 
Singh Mahillla Vishwavidyalaya Swami Rattan Dev Regional Centre on 
Dhabi-Tak Singh Road Kharal Tehsil Narwana under forest Division 
&Distt. Hind Proposal No. FP/HR/Approach/156078/2022. 

I. 

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 2388/FCA dated 08.12.2022 on the 

subject cited above. 

II. 

Date:-yo23 

It is informed that the university submitted the case to your office alongwith 

required documents through online. The point wise reply of observations is as 

under: 

IIN 

The Topo sheet/survey sheet has already been attached with online 

application & the same has also been enclosed with the manual file. 

Point no. 4 - Joint inspection report duly signed by Registrar and your 

aoodseif has also been submitted to your office which is to be filled up by 

your office orf as per record. 

Point no. 5 - The NOC of Pollution Control Board is not required in this 

case because more than 4000 plants have been planted by the Forest 

Deptt. Narwana in the campus of Regional Centre Kharal (Jind). Further 

two employees were deputed by the Forest Department to look after the 

plants, Only 45 to 50 eucalyptus trees are to be removed from the site to 

construct the approach road. 

However, the new academic session for admission is to be started very 

sOon and the construction of approach road is urgently required before starting 

the said session. It is pertinent tO mention here that the classes of new session is 

tobstarted in newly constructed building of Regional Centre Kharal and the 
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inauguration of the said building will be done by Hon'ble Chief Minister/Deputy 
Chief Minister, Haryana but dåe to non-removal of eucalyptus tree by your 
department the construction of approach road Work is pending since last more 
than six months. On the other hand no condition was shown/mentioned in the portal to take NOC from Haryana Pollution Control Board when the university was applying online. 

In view of above, you are requested to remove the said eucalyptus trees (45 to 50 Nos.) so that the approach road can be constructed time) 

EndtMo. 

An early response will be highly appreciated. 

With regards 

Reglatiyes 
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